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August 25, 2010

Mr. James Ferguson, General Manager
Sarasota County Government
1660 Ringling Boulevard
Sarasota, Florida 34236

Re:  Renewal of Hosting Service Agreement with Sarasota County and School Board of 
Sarasota County (#200800856)

Dear Mr. Ferguson:

This letter confirms School Board of Sarasota County’s desire to renew the above 
mentioned agreement with Sarasota County.   The current agreement period is from 
July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010, with the option of two (2) renewal periods of one (1) year 
each.  This would be the 1st renewal option to extend the agreement from July 1, 2010 
to June 30, 2011.  The renewal of the agreement is expected to continue with the same 
terms and conditions set forth in the current agreement.

The Hosting Service Renewal Agreement is retroactive to July 1, 2010.  The signatures 
below constitute acceptance of the renewal.

______________________________ ______________________________
Shirley Brown James L. Ley
Chair County Administrator
School Board of Sarasota County Sarasota County

Date: ________________________            Date: ________________________

Approved as to form and correctness:

BY: ________________________________
                              COUNTY ATTORNEY

                   Sarasota County




